
From: Jen Mestayer <Jen.Mestayer@townsquaremedia.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:47 AM 
To: TJ Solis <tj@gatorworks.net> 
Subject: Re: Republic Renewal Revised :30 Schedule 
  
Hi, 
If its not too late below or the order/invoice numbers you can include on the ACH form. 
 
Lafayette - #4585040 
Lake Charles - #4585036 
Shreveport - #4584908 
 
Do you have an ETA on when the completed ACH form will come, Accounting is going to ask so would like to have something to tell them 🙂 
 
 
 
Jen M Mestayer 
2021, 2020 & 2019 President's Circle Sales ~ TownSquare Media 
2021 & 2020 & 2019 President's Club Account Executive of the Year ~ Lafayette Market 
Senior Account Executive ~ Townsquare Media Lafayette, LA 
O 337.233.6000 | C 337.296.1318 
Jen.Mestayer@Townsquaremedia.com 
 

 
 
| 107.9 KHXT | 97.3 KMDL | 96.5 KPEL-FM | 960 KROF | 99.9 KTDY | 1420 KPEL-AM 
+ web + events + mobile = Main Street’s Growth Engine 
 
 
This station does not discriminate in the sale of advertising time and will accept no advertising which is placed with an intent to discriminate on the basis of race, gender or ethnicity. Advertiser hereby certifies that it is 
not buying broadcasting air time under this advertising sales contract for a discriminatory purpose, including but not limited to decisions not to place advertising on particular stations on the basis of race, gender, 
national origin or ancestry. 
 

 
From: TJ Solis <tj@gatorworks.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:08 AM 



To: Jen Mestayer <Jen.Mestayer@townsquaremedia.com> 
Subject: Re: Republic Renewal Revised :30 Schedule 
  

Schedule approved. Working on ACH now. Do you 
have an invoice/contract number or can I leave that 
blank? 

 
 
 

 
From: Jen Mestayer <Jen.Mestayer@townsquaremedia.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 10:09 AM 
To: David Roscher <David.Roscher@guarantymedia.com> 
Subject: Republic Renewal Revised :30 Schedule 
  
Good Morning! 
Below please find the revised schedule in the format requested to send to our friends.  Below that I included what the actual schedule 
looks like for you guys to review. Total for all 3 markets is exactly $19,000 gross.  LEt me know if there are any revisions needed. Thanks! 
 
:30s Lafayette: 107.9FM KHXT - 97.3FM KMDL - 96.5FM KPELFM - 99.9FM KTDY -- $6,720  
  
:30s Lake Charles: 92.9FM KHLA - 107FM KJMH - 99.5FM KNGT - 92.1FM KTSR -- $5,565  
  
:30s Shreveport: 710AM KEEL - 93.7FM KXKS - 98.9FM KTUX - 96.5FM KVKI -- $6,715  
 

 
 

 
 

 
Republic Renewal Wed 17th thru Tue 23rd :30 Ad Schedule       

Station Format  :30 
Wednesday 

1.17.24     6a-8p 

Thursday 
1.18.24      6a-

8p 

Friday 
1.19.24            6a-

8p 

Saturday 
1.20.24       6a-

8p 

Sunday 
1.21.24       6a-

8p 

Monday 
1.22.24     6a-

8p 

Tuesday 
1.23.24      6a-

8p  

107.9FM KHXT Hot AC  $60 0 5 5 4 4 5 5 $1,680 

97.3FM KMDL Country  $60 0 5 5 4 4 5 5 $1,680 

 You don't often get email from tj@gatorworks.net. Learn why this is important  



96.5FM KPELFM News/Talk  $65 0 5 5 4 4 5 5 $1,820 

99.9FM KTDY AC  $55 0 5 5 4 4 5 5 $1,540 

TOTAL:     20 20 16 16 20 20 $6,720 

          112  

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

710AM KEEL News/Talk  $65 5 5 5 4 4 5 5 $2,145 

93.7FM KXKS Country  $45 5 5 5 4 4 5 5 $1,485 

98.9FM KTUX Rock  $50 4 5 5 4 4 5 5 $1,600 

96.5FM KVKI AC  $45 5 5 5 4 4 5 5 $1,485 

TOTAL: $6,715   19 20 20 16 16 20 20 $6,715 

          131  

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

92.9FM KHLA AC  $40 5 5 5 4 4 5 5 $1,320 

107FM KJMH Urban  $45 4 5 5 4 4 5 5 $1,440 

99.5FM KNGT Country  $55 5 5 5 4 4 5 5 $1,815 

92.1FM KTSR R&B  $30 5 5 5 4 4 5 5 $990 

TOTAL: $5,565   19 20 20 16 16 20 20 $5,565 

          131  

3 Market TOTAL: $19,000          
 

 
 
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
 


